RE: CPRA request (GA.2019.05.21.a)

Subject: RE: CPRA request (GA.2019.05.21.a)
From: "Wayne K. Strumpfer" <wstrumpfer@mycharterlaw.com>
Date: 7/1/19, 9:12 AM

To: I —
CC: Sakshi Jain <sjain@ganasacademy.org>

If we were claiming exemptions, we would note it in our communication with you. Our record is responsive to
your request.

Wayne K. Strumpfer

Attorney at Law | Sacramento Office

Young, Minney O Young, Minney & Corr, LLP
& Cormr, LLP 655 University Ave, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95825

@ wstrumpfer@mycharterlaw.com

T: 916.646.1400 | F: 916.646.1300 | C: 916.494.9595
e www.mycharterlaw.com n m u

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This emaill and any files transmitied with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the indvidual or entty 1o whom they are addressed. If you have receved this email in error, please notily the sender by
reply e-mail or by telephone at (916) 646-1400 and delete the transmisson. Thank you.

From:

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Wayne K. Strumpfer <wstrumpfer @mycharterlaw.com>
Cc: Sakshi Jain <sjain@ganasacademy.org>

Subject: RE: CPRA request (GA.2019.05.21.a)

Thanks!

Are you claiming any exemptions? Is it your contention that GA does not possess records that reflect the last
names of donors?

On July 1, 2019 8:22:39 AM PDT, "Wayne K. Strumpfer" <wstrumpfer@ mycharterlaw.com> wrote:

Attached you will find a list of donors to GANAS responsive to your request. This list is in the file format in
which it is kept as your requested.

-Wayne Strumpfer
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